



Christine Lee

Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (512) 962-8330

Email: christine.lee@yagroup.com

Locations

Austin, TX

Biography

CHRISTINE LEE joined YA Group in 2019 as an Associate Consultant. As an Associate Consultant, Christine provides support to the consultants in her region through project tracking and assistance with documentation standards. Christine brings with her administrative and management skills from eight years of managing a pediatric home health practice where she coordinated up to 30 licensed therapists in the field. She diversified her skill set through experience with medical billing, agency licensing, independent therapist credentialing, and contracting with the State of Texas Medicaid Program and other commercial healthcare networks. Christine has training in residential estimating and detailed Xactimate estimating. Christine is detail-oriented and has excellent written and oral communication skills that make her a valuable asset to her region.

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Consultant & Operations Administrator | YA Group
- 2020 - Current | Consultant | YA Group
- 2020 - 2021 | Consultant | YA Group
- 2019 - 2020 | Associate Consultant | YA Group
- 2012 - 2013 | Office Manager and Therapy Department Manager | First Steps Nursing and Therapy Service LLC
- 2011 - 2018 | Office, Credentialing and Billing Manager | First Steps Therapy Services PLLC in San Antonio

Education

- VALE Training Solutions - Residential Estimating